

North Corridor Minutes

June 9, 2021 CHI St. Luke's Memorial Livingston 1717 US-59 Loop North Livingston, Texas 77351



Call to Order

Michael Rankin called the meeting to order at 2:02 pm.

Minutes (C101)

Mr. Rankin requested review of the April minutes. Scott Christopher (DETRAC/PHI) made a motion to approve the minutes, Jason Minchew (CHI St. Luke's Memorial Livingston) seconded the motion, and the corridor members carried the motion. The minutes were approved as written.

New Business

• Onalaska Tornado Response

Justin Cude (America EMS), Jason Minchew (CHI St. Luke's Memorial Livingston) and Gary Litton (SETRAC) gave a presentation on the tornado event on March 2020 in Onalaska, Texas (copy of presentation filed in the minutes binder). The presentation covered best practices, lessons-learned and processes followed during the event.

• COVID-19 Response Update

Mr. Litton reported Angel staffing has demobilized as of mid-May. PPE distribution was stopped the end of May with any needed PPE requests now going through the STAR process.

HPP Capabilities Review (C101)

• Regional HVA

The Regional HVA has been completed and is now on the SETRAC website broken down by TSA trauma aeras and corridors.

WebEOC Audit

A WebEOC audit/clean-up of users is underway. WebEOC user information has been sent out to the WebEOC administrators at each facility in the region to review. Any comments and/or recommendations should be sent to Lisa Spivey at lisa.spivey@setrac.org.

EMTF Update (C306)

Deferred

Training and Exercise (C104)

John Wingate reported the online training platform has switched from Brainshark to RACedu,. Certificates will be provided when you complete an online training. Registration for online trainings is on an as need bases (EMResoure Refresher). Registration for web-based classes is available on our website under the Education Tab https://www.setrac.org/register-for-training/.

Evening web-based technology trainings were recently added, and these trainings will cover EMResource, EMTrack, and WebEOC. They are currently scheduled for 8:00 pm and registration is at https://www.setrac.org/register-for-training/.

The After Action Reports for Hurricane Claire and the SETRAC Off the Grid Drill are completed and have been sent out. Please remember that changes are often made to the After Action Reports, and to ensure you have the most recent version, please visit and download the AAR from the SETRAC website at https://www.setrac.org/previous-exercise-after-action-reports/.

An Amateur Radio (HAM) Technician class is begin developed for the region. Additional information will be provided as soon as it becomes available.

A pre-symposium tabletop training has been developed and is scheduled for Tuesday (October 19th) at the San Luis Convention Center. There is a \$50 fee for the course to cover the cost of the room and breakfast. Registration will be the Eventbrite system and a link will go out to the coalition members tomorrow for those interested in attending.

Special Population Update (C101)

Hilal Salami reported on the following items:

- Continuing On-boarding of new members into the coalition.
- Still no COVID cases and outbreaks in Long Term Care Facilities, home health resident population and dialysis centers.
- Today is the last day for LTC group's PPE Distribution Process now is for facilities to go through their EM initially in PPE need arise that vendors cannot fulfill. PPE Program ceasing today Friday 5.28.2021 at 4pm.
- Vaccine distribution has mostly been completed in all LTC Groups staff and residents.
- Group calls continue, will remain on monthly schedule for the foreseeable future as we ensure stakeholders have increased readiness during Hurricane Season, among other items.
- Working on LTC participation for the symposium in terms of speakers and CE education through the NAB for administrators, planning for 3 sessions (with a backup) for facility based, home based and dialysis groups.
- Working with dialysis group on regional planning and education, succession of calls for patient placement assistance and increased readiness for individual clinics.
- Marked participation by the LTC Group in the Tabletop series that took place 2 weeks ago, gap found was need for CMOC education to the group, as with a lot of new members, they have experienced CMOC activation for the first time during the winter storm and weather events from last week. An education session will be planned on the latter and will be available virtually for the members.
- Will be working on CMOC Annex for LTC group to include in their EOP, with CMOC activation details and steps to follow when contacted or needing to contact CMOC after plans fail.

Partner Updates (C101)

DETRAC

Christopher Scott reported on the Texas Wristband Project. He shared an example of the wristband with the corridor members. These wristbands have been developed to contain a unique alpha-numeric value that can be applied by EMS to a patient that can be maintained throughout the entirety of that patient's continuum of care. Mr. Scott shared an example of the wristband with the corridor members.

Open Discussion/Other Business

O2 Refill Station

Mr. Rankin brought up the O2 refill station to be reflected in the minutes. At the prior North Corridor Meeting it was discussed that a group would meet to review the policies and needed

training for the refill station. The scheduled meeting was canceled due to the flooding in Beaumont. The group plans to meet soon to ensure the process is solidified before the busy part of hurricane season gets here. Scott Christopher added, since the station was on CHI property and funded by HPP dollars, there was no real need for DETRAC to be involved.

• 2021 RHPC Preparedness Coalition Symposium

The RHPC Preparedness Coalition Symposium is scheduled for October 20th-22nd at the San Luis Convention Center in Galveston. Mr. Litton reported there are already some good speakers confirmed; one of them being a Lebanon doctor who assisted at Beirut 4th Blast incident.

Adjournment

There being no further business or discussion, Mr. Rankin adjourned the meeting at 3:48 pm. The next North Corridor meeting is scheduled for Wednesday (August 11th).

ATTENDEES: Mike Rankin, Stephen Bennett, Sarah Adams, Justin Cude, Ryan Sanders, Amber McCarthy, Monty Cartwright, Johnnie Perry, Angela Rose, Carmen Strick, Scott Christopher, Jason Minchew, Thomas Brown, Jason Minchew, Connie Sturrock, Vicki Tarnow, Gary Litton, Adam Lee, Hilal Salami, John Wingate, Kat Samuel, Roxie Ward